



**ARNIS BUDREVICS, OALA FCSLA ASLA**

**Principal Landscape Architect**

Over the course of his professional career, Arnis Budrevics has participated in a wide variety of landscape architectural projects. The project experience he has gained working on institutional, commercial, and high-density residential developments, as well as municipal park developments and streetscapes has helped make Arnis a valuable member of any design team.

The numerous projects in which he has been involved have produced in Arnis an exceptionally capable landscape architect. His extensive work history has helped him develop the broad range of skills needed to shepherd projects from the concept stage through to completion.

As a seasoned professional, Arnis routinely prepares and oversees the preparation of detailed landscape designs, the writing of contracts and specifications, and the tendering of projects. In his design work, Arnis tailors his product to the landscaping needs and budgetary means of the client. Whether the project is an industrial site or an estate property, Arnis has demonstrated that he can offer the client an attractive design that is functional, cost effective, and easy to maintain.

Arnis is equally well versed in the responsibilities of project management and administration. He is at ease making presentations at public meetings, following the detailed procedures usually required to obtain municipal landscape approvals, and negotiating with contractors to ensure the work is completed on time and within budget. Indeed, if Arnis has any particular strengths, they would be contract management and resolving construction issues. These abilities have been hard won, coming from over 37 years of solving problems on construction sites.

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS**

Full Member of Ontario Association of Landscape Architects

Fellow of the Canadian Society of Landscape Architects

Full Member of American Society of Landscape Architects

**EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture  
University of Toronto, 1979

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

<b>Owner, Director, Principal Landscape Architect</b>	Alexander Budrevics Toronto, Ontario 1983 - present
<b>Sessional Lecturer</b>	John H. Daniels Faculty of Architecture, Landscape & Design University of Toronto Toronto, Ontario 2007 - 2012
<b>Landscape Architect</b>	Carson - McCulloch Associates Ltd. Calgary, Alberta 1981 - 1983
<b>Landscape Architect</b>	Lombard North Group Calgary, Alberta 1975 - 1981

**SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

**PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIES**

Melissa Tancredi Field - Ancaster Community Park (2020)	Hamilton, Ontario
Joe Sams Leisure Park - Phase 4 (2017)	Hamilton, Ontario
Battlefield Park - East Side (2013)	Hamilton, Ontario
Dieppe Veteran's Memorial Park (2003)	Hamilton, Ontario
Parkside Village Parkette (2018)	Mississauga, Ontario
Amos Waites Park (2010)	Toronto, Ontario
Wyndfield West Community Park (Ongoing)	Brantford, Ontario

**MID-RISE RESIDENTIAL & TOWNHOUSE CONSTRUCTION**

The Roncy (2020)	Toronto, Ontario
Parkside Village Townhouses (2018)	Mississauga, Ontario

**RESIDENTIAL HIGH-RISE CONSTRUCTION**

Milan Condominium - The Conservatory Group (2014)	Toronto, Ontario
Waterways / The Cove - The Conservatory Group (Ongoing Phases)	Toronto, Ontario
Mirage Condominium - The Conservatory Group (2020)	Mississauga, Ontario
Marriott Hotel & Signature Condominium - The Remington Group (2019)	Markham, Ontario
IQ Condominium - The Remington Group (2015)	Toronto, Ontario
609 Avenue Road Luxury Condo - State Developments (2020)	Toronto, Ontario

**RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION**

Blake & Boulton - Multi-phase (2019)	Toronto, Ontario
--------------------------------------	------------------

